

Yasha Shukla

Language Teacher

Pune, India 7470658979 · yashasantoshshukla@gmail.com

Skills

Understanding of both online and offline classroom environment

Expert teaching skills

Class management and students' mentorship

Audio-Video Editing

Microsoft Office

Profile

Motivated and dynamic educator with an advanced degree and 7+ years of classroom experience. Proficient with popular educational hardwares (tablets, desktops, laptops, smartboards, etc.) and software (Camtesia, Audacity and Adobe applications). Certified TEFL educator with a visionary leadership style.

Employment History

Subject Matter Expert, CrazyGKTrick, Indore

November 2020 — January 2023

- Taught English and Hindi languages in online classroom environment.
- Recorded and edited audio lectures of the entire course for both the languages.
- Plan, evaluate, and revise curricula, course content, course materials, and methods of instruction.
- Prepare course materials such as notes, handouts, mock tests and multiple quizzes around each topic.
- Review instructional content, methods, student evaluations to assess strengths and weaknesses, develop recommendations for course revision, development or elimination.

English Teacher, Carmel Convent, Indore

July 2020 - March 2021

- Taught English to 11th and 12th class.
- Prepared and assessed exam papers & students' performance.

Subject Matter Expert, LegalEdge Tutorials, Indore

January 2019 - November 2019

- Taught English to CLAT aspirants resulting in top ranks in the exam.
- Groomed students for interview and GD for admissions in Law colleges across India.
- Wrote a number of articles on international and national topic for their monthly magazine.

Faculty of English, Kautilya Academy, Indore

October 2017 - January 2019

 Mentored and taught 2000+ students for preparation of various Govt. exams like MPPSC, UPSC, SSC, Bank PO and SI. • Prepared mock tests, notes and assignments for PSC Exams for the Hindi language.

English Faculty, Pinnacle Career Institute, Indore and Bhopal

May 2016 — October 2017

• Taught English and Hindi to aspirants of various Govt. exams.

Education

Master of Arts, Devi Ahilya University, Indore

May 2023

Hindi and English Literature

Bachelor of Science, Barkatullah University, Bhopal

June 2014

Mathematics

Accomplishments and other work

- Awarded for the audio course on CrazyGKTrick app for the most number of views.
- TEFL certified educator eligible to teach English as a foreign language in 50+ overseas countries.
- Awarded best english faculty of the year at Pinnacle Classes.
- Recorded video lectures for APT Bhopal classes.
- Cleared PABT, CPSS and multiple times SSB recommended.
- Edited and translated multiple books for PSC for Mahavir Publications and Arihant Publication.
- Translated scripts for an American TV show named "You gotta eat here" for Prime Focus Ltd, Noida.

Interests

- Reading and writing poems, novels, articles and essays.
- Singing (holder of Jr. Diploma in Music) and Public speaking.
- Swimming, cooking and playing badminton.